
From: Mills, Susan <Susan.Mills@rccd.edu>  
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 5:02 PM 
To: Tarrant, Kaneesha <Kaneesha.Tarrant@norcocollege.edu>; Carter, FeRita <FeRita.Carter@rcc.edu>; 
Foster, Dyrell <Dyrell.Foster@mvc.edu>; Green, Monica <Monica.Green@rcc.edu>; Farrar, Carol 
<Carol.Farrar@rcc.edu>; Lee, Samuel <Samuel.Lee@norcocollege.edu>; Lopez, Carlos 
<Carlos.Lopez@mvc.edu>; Amezquita, AnnaMarie <AnnaMarie.Amezquita@mvc.edu>; Parks, Jason 
<Jason.Parks@norcocollege.edu>; Fulbright, Marshall <Marshall.Fulbright@norcocollege.edu>; Blair, 
Scott <Scott.Blair@rcc.edu>; Woods, Kristi <Kristi.Woods@rcc.edu> 
Cc: Sell, Kathleen <Kathleen.Sell@rcc.edu>; Bader, Melissa <Melissa.Bader@norcocollege.edu>; Rhyne, 
Jeff <Jeff.Rhyne@mvc.edu>; Reible, Carla <Carla.Reible@rcc.edu> 
Subject: Fw: Update on Enrollment 

 

FYI - update on number of students who have completed WebAdvisor placement survey.  Thank 
you, Scott! 
 
Susan 
 

 
From: Tracy, Scott 
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 3:26 PM 
To: Merrill, Valerie; Watts, Beth; McEwen, Wendy; OConnor, Kyla; Lee, David 
Cc: Cramm, Kenneth; Sanchez, Marc; Chiek, Veasna; Drake, Sean; Mulari, Jeffrey; Prior, Bob; Frewing, 
Janet; Namekata, James; Maerean, Gabriela; Mills, Susan 
Subject: RE: Update on Enrollment  

  
Here are the number of individuals/surveys up until 2:54PM this afternoon….please let me know if you 
have any questions…..Scott 
  

537 MOV Count 

676 NOR Count 

2490 RIV Count 

3703 Grand Count 
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